

---

# ROBERT HARRIS

7355 North Damen Avenue | Chicago, Illinois 60645 | 773-512-4260 | [Harris1141967@gmail.com](mailto:Harris1141967@gmail.com)

## Professional Summary

Forklift operator with over 15 years of experience pulling orders, shrink-wrapping, and palletizing of skids. Seeking a position where I can advance my skills as a professional warehouseman and contribute to a productive and safety-oriented environment.

## Core Competencies

- Forklift Operation (Stand-up, sit-down, and pallet jack)
- Shipping & Receiving
- Inventory
- Order-Picking
- Loading & Unloading RF Scanner
- Warehouse Navigation/Orientation
- OSHA Trained

## Professional Experience

Head Maintenance

6/2014-7/2017

**Ribbie Storage**

*Chicago, Illinois*

- Served as primary maintenance man for 700-unit self-storage facility
- Performed minor maintenance and repairs to heating and ventilation systems
- Installed sub-pumps and drain and toilet pipes
- Stripped, waxed, and buffed floors
- Painted walls, floors, and individual units
- Assisted customers with checking in personal belongings and with loading and unloading trucks and vehicles

Youth Specialist

6/2012-4/2013

**First Team Consultant**

*Chicago, Illinois*

- Mentored troubled/at-risk youth ages 10-14 in character development and academic/career achievement
- Coached youth in baseball and basketball to improve sense of belonging and unity
- Chaperoned program participants on special outings, such as the zoo, local museums, and parks
- Transported children in company vehicles

General Laborer

10/2007-6/2014

**Silverado Investors**

*Chicago, Illinois*

- Guttled single-family houses and apartment buildings to prepare for upgrades for sale
- Removed cabinetry, carpeting, drywall, and flooring
- Assisted in installation of carpeting and drywall in rehabbed/remodeled homes
- Worked as a part of a demolition and construction team

Order Picker

8/1999-10/2007

**Dearborn Wholesale Grocery**

*Chicago, Illinois*

- Picked orders from major grocery retailers, such as Jewel-Osco, the former Dominick's, and Save-A-Lot
- Palletized and loaded orders of up to 10 pallets or 6,000-7,000 pounds
- Operated RF scanner to check items out of inventory

Shipping/Receiving Clerk/Forklift Driver

7/1985-10/1996

**Rictor & Kolb Wholesale Grocer**

*Chicago, Illinois*

- Picked orders from major grocery retailers and restaurants, such as Harold's Chicken, Charlie Robinson, and Coleman's
- Operated sit-down and pallet-jack forklifts
- Palletized, loaded, and unloaded large-scale orders

## Education

Courses in Automotive Technology

1/2008-5/2008

**Lincoln Technology College**

*Melrose Park, Illinois*

High School Diploma

1985

**Richard T. Crane**

*Chicago, Illinois*